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 March 18, 2022 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Project Title: Intersection Improvements to Old Cutler Rd. at SW 152 St. and SW 184 St. 
Project No.: 20220013 (MCC 7360 Plan) 

Question from Mr. Jose Vega Jr., Florida Engineering & Development Corp. , Request for 
Information dated 3/15/2022, 4:24 PM. Please see attachment. 

Can you provide us with a geotechnical report? 
Yes, Geotechnical Report is being provided under Addendum No.1. 

Can you provide us with the thickness of the existing asphalt roadway/ 
shared path? Existing base thickness? 
Refer to Geotechnical Report under Asphalt Thickness Verification, 
provided under Addendum No. 1. 

Does Bid item 286-1 – Turnout construction include the asphalt & base 
material? If not, is that material included in the other bid items. 
Turnout construction only includes the base, Asphalt is paid under Pay 
Item 334-2-13-2 Hot Mix Asphalt, Traffic C, SP-12.5. 

Will a Field Office be required for this project? If yes, can you provide us 
with the size and requirements. 
Yes, a field office is required, under this contract.  Field Office requirements 
are being included under Addendum No.1. 

Does the quantity of Stabilized Subgrade coincide with the 8” Limerock 
Base + turnout construction? 

QUESTION:  1) 
RESPONSE: 1) 

QUESTION:   2) 

RESPONSE:  2) 

QUESTION:  3) 

RESPONSE: 3) 

QUESTION:  4) 

RESPONSE: 4) 

QUESTION:  5) 

RESPONSE: 5) No, the quantity for Stabilized Subgrade includes the area under 8” and 
the 4” limerock. 

Question from Mr. Abe Rodriguez, H& R Paving. Request for Information dated 
3/16/2022, 10:42 AM. Please see attachment. 

QUESTION:   1) Can we work simultaneously on both intersections ? 
RESPONSE:  1) Miami Dade County is not anticipating to have the contractor to work 

simultaneously on both intersection at the same time in order to avoid 
simultaneously disruptions along Old Cutler Road.  Keep on mind that 
there is another separate contract, 20200017, that is being advertised for 
work on two more circles along Old Cutler Road. 
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QUESTION:   2) We have an existing FPL Pole power line in intersection whining area that 
needs to be removed will we have to wait for 6 to 9 months for them to 
remove poles before we start project? 

RESPONSE:  2) Miami Dade County is currently working with FP&L, and a schedule has 
been requested from FP&L. 

 
 
QUESTION:   3)  There is an existing tree near station 22+10 that needs to be removed that 

is encroached into a wall will there be a separate line item for the wall 
repair ? 

RESPONSE:  3) Any damages to the wall or adjacent property and incidental regarding the 
removal and disposal is to be included under the tree removal pay item. 

 
 
QUESTION:   4)  Station 22+20 to 25+00 Prop a new 10’ shared path will there be item for   

removal of existing shared path? 
RESPONSE:  4) Removal of existing shared path is to be included under pay item  110-1-

1B, Clearing and Grubbing. 
 
 
QUESTION:   5)  Once the concrete curb is poured will there be an pay item for regarding 

between back of curb and sidewalk ? 
RESPONSE:  5) Regrading to be included under Pay Item 120-2-2, Borrow Excavation. 
 
 
QUESTION:   6)  Have the Trees that are going to be removed have been approved for 

removal by arborist or will we have to wait few months for inspection or 
permit? 

RESPONSE:  6) Dry run, tree permits is being prepared by Miami Dade County 
 
 
QUESTION:   7) Since we are going to be removing a long distance of shared path are we 

going to need to provide a temporary path if yes will there be pay item? 
RESPONSE: 7) Contractor must provide accommodations for bicycles/pedestrian during 

construction followings FDOT standards 102-660 and 102-661.  Payment 
to be included under Pay Item 102-1A Maintenance of Traffic. 

 
 
Question from Mr. Jose Vega Jr., Florida Engineering & Development Corp. Request for 
Information dated 3/16/2022, 4:30 PM. Please see attachment. 

QUESTION:   1) Are the 6” Concrete Aprons for the Light Poles included in quantity for 
Bid Item # 522-2(1)? 

RESPONSE:  1) Yes, per Note on Concrete Apron Detail Sheet of Lighting Plans. 
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Question from Mr. Raul Cabrera., Florida Engineering & Development Corp. Request for 
Information dated 3/18/2022, 11:16 PM. Please see attachment. 

QUESTION:   1)            We believe that the item for Embankment is missing because the cross      
sections have quantities. Please advise. 

 
RESPONSE:  1)            The embankment is paid under Pay Item 120-2-2, Borrow Excavation. 

Applicable for projects with limited or no cross sections per 2021 FDM 
Section 216. 

 
Question from Mr. Raul Cabrera., Florida Engineering & Development Corp. Request for 
Information dated 3/18/2022, 12:30 PM. Please see attachment. 
 
QUESTION:   1)            What is the thickness of asphalt for the Shared Path? 
 
RESPONSE:  1)           There is no information of the existing Shared-Use Path asphalt thickness. 

For the proposed, please refer to the Typical Section. 
 
 
 
 
                                         END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Alfredo E. Muñoz, P.E. 
Chief, Capital Improvements Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 
 
 
 
AM:lh 
 
c: Laura Hernandez, DTPW   Roxana Bayarre, P.E., DTPW 
 Marcia Martin, ISD                                         Jacqueline Fussell, ISD 
            Alex Barrios, DTPW                                       Project File 
            Leandro Ona, P.E., DTPW                             Clerk of the Board 
            Barbara Mesa DTPW 

 



From: Jose Vega Jr
To: Hernandez, Laura (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Raul Cabrera
Subject: RFI - Intersection Improvements to Old Cutler Rd at SW 152 Street and SW 184 Street
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 4:23:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Good Afternoon,
 
I have the following questions related to the above referenced project:
 

1.       Can you provide us with a geotechnical report?
2.       Can you provide us with the thickness of the existing asphalt roadway / shared path?

a.       Existing base thickness?
3.       Does Bid item 286-1 – Turnout construction include the asphalt & base material?

a.       If not, is that material included in the other bid items.
4.       Will a Field Office be required for this project?

a.       If yes, can you provide us with the size and requirements
5.       Does the quantity of Stabilized Subgrade coincide with the 8” Limerock Base + turnout

construction?
 
Thanks,
Jose Vega Jr.

Florida Engineering & Development Corp.
12076 NW 98th Ave.
Hialeah Gardens,  Fl. 33018
Phone: (305) 820-8333
Fax: (305) 820-9341
 



From: Abe Rodriguez
To: Muñoz, Alfredo (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: RFI 1 20220013
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 10:42:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

  GOOD MORNING, PLEASE SEE BELOW THESES ARE SOME QUESTIONS WE HAVE FOR THE ABOVE
MENTIONED CONTRACT. THANK YOU.
 
 
 
1)            Can we work simultaneously on both intersections ?
2)            We have an existing FPL Pole power line  in intersection  whining area that needs to be
removed  will we have to wait for 6 to 9 months for them to remove poles  before we start project?
3)            There is an existing tree near  station 22+10 that needs to be removed that is encroached
into a wall will there be a separate line item for the wall repair ?
4)            Station 22+20 to 25+00 Prop a new 10’ shared path will there be item for removal of
existing shared path ?
5)            Once the concrete curb is poured will there be an pay item for regarding  between back of
curb and sidewalk ?
6)            Have the Trees that are going to be removed have been approved for removal by arborist or
will we have to wait few months for inspection or permit?
7)            Since we are going to be removing a long distance of shared path are we going to need  to
provide a temporary path if yes will there be pay item?
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       Abe Rodriguez
  abe@hrpaving.com



 



From: Jose Vega Jr
To: Hernandez, Laura (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Raul Cabrera
Subject: RFI - Intersection Improvements to Old Cutler Rd at SW 152 Street and SW 184 Street
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 4:30:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Good Afternoon,
 
I have the following question in regards to the above referenced project:
 

1.       Are the 6” Concrete Aprons for the Light Poles included in quantity for Bid Item # 522-2(1)?
 
Thanks,
Jose Vega Jr.

Florida Engineering & Development Corp.
12076 NW 98th Ave.
Hialeah Gardens,  Fl. 33018
Phone: (305) 820-8333
Fax: (305) 820-9341
 



From: Raul Cabrera
To: Hernandez, Laura (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: RE: RFI - Intersection Improvements to Old Cutler Rd at SW 152 Street and SW 184 Street
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 11:16:41 AM

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Good morning,
 
We have a question.
 
We believe that the item for Embankment is missing because the cross sections have  quantities.
Please advise.
Thank you.
 

 
 
 



From: Raul Cabrera
To: Hernandez, Laura (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: RE: RFI - Intersection Improvements to Old Cutler Rd at SW 152 Street and SW 184 Street
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 12:30:22 PM

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Good afternoon,
 
What is the thickness of asphalt for the Shared Path ?
 
Thanks,
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